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INTRODUCTION 

War crimes trials are characterized by the assumpti on that rules of 
evidence are a technicality designed to enable the guilty to evade 
punishment. In fact, however, their purpose is to p rotect tribunals from 
errors in judgement.  

Centuries ago, it was common to prosecute women for  performing sexual 
acts with the Devil. These acts were described in m inute detail in 
thousands of trials, in millions of pages of sworn testimony. It was 
established, for example, that Satan's ejaculatory fluid is cold.  

Thousands of women stood fast in their confessions to the very foot of the 
stake, proving the truth of the matter stated; othe rs recanted, proving the 
contumacy of the Tempter.  

Thousands of men were burned for signing a Compact with the Prince of 
Darkness. This was a written contract, binding on b oth parties, the exact 
text of which was known to jurists for centuries; y et the original document 
was never found. Secondary evidence was accepted as  to its existence and 
content.  

Satan's existence was proven by his many appearance s in the form of a cat 
or a goat; his failure to fulfil his contractual ob ligatians was seen as a 
simple breach of faith.  

Scientific experiments were performed. Women known to have participated 
in the Black Mass were found not to have left their  beds during the night, 
proving that transportation is spiritual, rather th an physical.  

Professional witnesses denounced thousands of peopl e; defendants were 
condemned on the basis of ex parte affidavits signe d by unknown persons; 
hallucinations and dreams were introduced into evid ence in sworn 
statements.  

Persons defending the accused could only be motivat ed by secret 
sympathy with Satan's conspiracy or Common Plan.  

Respected people entered prison defiant, confident that God would prove 
them innocent; only to emerge a month later, prepar ed to confess publicly 
and be burned alive for kissing the anus of a goat.   

Slimilar procedures and rules of evidence were used  after the last war to 
convict Germans of killing millions of Jews in a to xicologically absurd 
manner, using an insecticide requiring 24 hours to kill moths.  



It is characteristic of modern thought that man is held to be progressing in 
some manner, a concept which was foreign to the med ieval world.  

Part I 
As a "proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts", the 
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species  

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even drive it into 
extinction..... is to get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.  

If Germans gassed millions of Jews, did they also...........  

1. Steam people to death like lobsters in 10 steam chambers at Treblinka 
2. Zap them to death with mass electrical shocks 
3. Blast them into the twilight zone with atomic bombs 
4. Beat people to death, then carry out autopsies to see why they died 
5. Force people to climb trees, then cut the trees down 
6. Kill 840,000 Russian POWs at Sachsenhausen, and burn the bodies in 4 portable 

ovens 
7. Bash people's brains in with a pedal-driven brain-bashing machine while listening 

to the radio, then burn the bodies in 4 portable ovens 
8. Torture and execute people in time to music at the Yanov camp in Russia -- shoot 

every member of the orchestra 
9. Grind the bones of millions of people in portable bone-grinding machines 
10. Grind the bones of 200 bodies [¾ ton] at one time as described in photographs 

and documents which have disappeared -- study bone grinding in special 10-day 
crash-course seminars 

11. Whup people with special spanking machines 
12. (Note that photographs of German leaders, concentration camps, etc., are in full 

supply, but that photos of bone grinders, portable ovens, etc., have all 
disappeared) 

13. Make lampshades of human skin 
14. Cut people's heads off and then shrink them -- make pocketbooks and driving 

gloves for SS officers out of human skin 
15. Paint pornographic pictures on canvasses made of human skin 
16. Bind books in human skin 
17. Make saddles, riding breeches, gloves, house slippers, and ladies handbags out of 

human skin 
18. Drive Jews to cannibalism in all those freight cars 
19. More "scientific experiments" -- another ridiculous accusation -- another bizarre 

hallucination -- another example of German efficiency 
20. Torture people in specially mass-produced "torture boxes" made by Krupp 
21. Kill people for sleeping in their underwear -- kill people for wearing dirty 

underwear -- wear underwear stolen from gassed persons -- (didn't they have any 
underwear in Germany?) -- kill people for having armpit hair -- stuff chairs with 
human hair -- (an objection from defendant Göring) -- make socks out of human 



hair -- (actually, the correct translation should be hair-yarn "booties" for U-boat 
crews) -- (commentary) -- collect seven tons of hair for human sock making -- 
collect 293 hair bales (net weight seven thousand kilograms) at Auschwitz for 
mattress stuffing and making hair socks -- gas them to death, then destroy the 
bodies with quicklime at Auschwitz 

22. Use human ashes for repairing the roads -- mix human ashes with manure and sell 
it 

23. Burn human bodies using human fat for fuel -- burn human bodies using no fuel 
at all after removing them from the gas chambers without wearing gas masks -- 
burn 80,000 bodies in 2 old ovens 

24. Burn human bodies in holes dug in a swampy plain which is frozen in January 
where it rains and snows constantly and there is mud everywhere -- what did they 
do when it was raining? 

25. Kill people with poisoned soft drinks -- shoot 135,000 people in Smolensk and 
bury them Katyn-style -- shoot 200,000 people in the Lisenitz forest -- using the 
same methods of concealment they used at Katyn 

Part II 
As a "proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts", the 
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species  

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even drive it into 
extinction..... is to get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.  

If Germans gassed millions of Jews, did they also...........  

1. Shoot the Polish officers at Katyn -- (this document describes how "confessions" 
are obtained in Communist show trials, but says that the Germans did it) -- (Here 
we have the cynical Nazis chuckling about how they will exterminate the Poles at 
Katyn) -- (The Americans had an English translation of this at trials, so why did 
they translate it into German for the document volumes?) -- Frame the Russians 
for Katyn -- Torture "witnesses" into signing statements written by Gestapo 
interrogators and "interpreters" to frame the Russians for Katyn -- Torture 
"witnesses" into testifying falsely before international delegations to frame the 
Russians for Katyn -- Torture "witnesses" into signing "statements" written in 
foreign languages to frame the Russians for Katyn -- Torture "witnesses" into 
signing "statements" they were not allowed to read -- Torture "witnesses" into 
raising their right arm and swearing falsely under oath to frame the Russians for 
Katyn -- Dig up the bodies at Katyn and put false documents in their pockets to 
make it look like the Russians did it, then bury them again -- (Here are the 500 
Russian labourers rummaging through the pockets of 11,000 corpses) -- Transport 
thousands of bodies from mass graves all over Poland and bury them at Katyn to 
frame the Russians for Katyn -- Here we have stinking bodies fallling out of the 
trucks and flopping all over the road on the way to Katyn... Now comes 13 pages 
of "forensic evidence" "quoted" in the "report" written by the prosecutor: the only 
forensic evidence at trial  



2. Boil the fat from 40 male and female human bodies for 3 - 7 days to get 25 kilos 
of soap -- (every one of the documents and exhibits mentioned has disappeared) -- 
with one exception, every one of the "human soap" documents has disappeared... 
the "confession" of "human soap maker" Sigmund Mazur (spelled 3 different 
ways) has disappeared... the human soap samples have disappeared; the tanned 
human skin samples have disappeared... The "human soap recipe" does not 
contain the word "human"... that has been added by the translator"... With a turn 
of a page 86 documents having "probative value", including 3 "human soap" 
documents, have disappeared, yet the charges were upheld...  

3. Reading the indictment, one is struck by the dramatic nature of Soviet atrocity 
charges... All these charges were to be "proven true" after a lengthy "trial" 
involving "evidence"... and yet the only "evidence" involved turns out to be 
"reports" which the Russians have written themselves.  The "proof" of the five-
pointed star cut or burnt into people's bodies turns out to be just another Soviet 
"report" which has disappeared... The "proof of the mass-shootings at Baba-Yar 
turns out to be just another Soviet "report" which has disappeared... Don't bother 
trying to find these documents in the document volumes because they are just not 
there.. Every document not marked with an asterisk has simply disappeared. The 
impossibly ridiculous "gas vans" were mentioned for the first time in a Soviet 
document which has disappeared... This Soviet "report" is our principal source of 
"information" on Auschwitz and has been widely plagiarized... everything 
happens first in Russia.  

4. While hundreds of documents deemed to have "probative value" have 
disappeared.... hundreds of photos which prove nothing are there to be examined 
by anyone -- (Correction: the portable-oven-portable-bone-grinder-portable-brain-
bashing machines-human-soap confessions are available from the National 
Archives. We will obtain there documents and publish them.) (Correction again: 
we will obtain photocopies of negative photostats of "true copies".) -- Note that 
half the sign is in English and says, "Protect yourselves from Jewish atrocity 
propaganda". -- More "evidence" that proves nothing... cartoons from "Der 
Stürmer" -- "Don't Trust a Fox Whatever You Do, Nor Yet the Oath of Any Jew" 
-- A "baptized Jew" eating "baptized meat" on Friday -- A Jewish butcher -- "Jews 
not Wanted"... Jews are Our Misfortune"... The Jewish lecher... The Jewish 
doctor.  

5. This is from the Judgement. Note the references to "statements" made by Gräbe 
and Höss -- The documents are never photographically reproduced so that we can 
see what they look like... instead they are transcribed with microscopic German 
abbreviations such as "BeglVm" which means "certificate of authenticity" or 
"BeglPhot" which means "certified photocopy". Do you suppose they have 
anything to hide? -- Since when is a document like this proof of anything under 
U.S. law? -- Under U.S. law, none of these "affidavits", "reports", and 
"confessions" would even be admissible. -- No one can be convicted of murder 
under U.S. law on the basis of an "affidavit" such as this one.--  The Nuremberg 
Trial was a return to the Inquisitional procedures of the Middle Ages.  

6. None of these people ever appeared in court, yet Gräbe has been "quoted" for 50 
years as a Hoaxoco$t "witness". -- Gräbe was supposedly working for the US 



Army, but nobody ever brought him to court - only his "affidavit". -- The 
"confession" of Rudolf Höss was written entirely in English and partially hand-
written by a US Army officer -- without any interpreter, stenographer, lawyer, or 
witness. -- This is a toxicological impossibility. Note the reference to 10 "gas 
chambers" at Treblinka. -- 1911 Encyclopaedia Britannica, "Prussic Acid" (Also, 
"WOLZEK" never existed).  -- Note the statement "I understand English as it is 
written above"... whose handwriting is this? -- Note that the English is letter-
perfect but the US Army officer has mis-spelled his own name (italics indicate 
signatures) -- Direct examination of Wisliceny showing correct spelling of 
Brookhart's name. Did Höss really sign his name the American way_ If Brookhart 
spoke German, why is the Hoss confession in English? Why are the names mis-
spelled? -- THERE IS NO PROOF OF ANY HOAXOCO$T. Instead of proof, 
what we get is a mixture of the following techniques: --   

7. The "Poison Mushroom" -- another series of Streicher cartoons. -- "He has just 
been baptized and isn't a Jew anymore" -- Jewish nose studies in the classroom -- 
"Who Fights the Jews, Contends With the Devil" -- What these cartoons are 
supposed to prove -- is that Streicher "influenced" the German people into 
"gassing" Six Million Jews. -- Streicher spent 11 months on trial at Nuremberg 
and was permitted to testify quite freely -- an excerpt from Streicher's testimony -- 
while Rudolf Höss was hustled in and out of court in half of one morning session 
and disappeared forever. Höss was never tried in any non-Communist country. 
Höss was a "defence witness" called by Kaltenbrunner's court-appointed "defence 
lawyer".  

8. Fifteen days earlier Höss had no knowledge of English whatsoever... -- Here he 
signed an affidavit which had to be translated into German for him... (note the 
correct German spelling of Höss's name) -- which seems to have been done only 
if the deponent didn't understand English. -- In many cases there is no real proof 
that these men even knew what they were signing. --Another example of the 
endless linguistic permutations typical of all Nuremberg "evidence"... -- In this 
case a Frenchman makes a handwritten statement in English making German-
style mistakes, then translates it for the co-signer, another Frenchman. -- Since 
they were both French and both signed, why didn't they write it in French?  

Part III 
As a "proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts", the 
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species  

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even drive it into 
extinction..... is to get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.  

1. In December 1946 there were no "gas chambers" at Treblinka.. only "steam 
chambers". -- By February 1946 this had all been forgotten and there were 
always10 "gas chambers" at Treblinka.  

2. Anyone who purports to be a survivor is automatically believed.... -- Any 
accusation is automatically believed... -- Every atrocity committed by the 
Russians or other Allies is parodied in some accusation against the Germans. In 



this case it is mass rape... -- Food confiscation Kulak-style... -- Here it is Soviet 
persecution of religion... -- (Notice that he says he took an oath to take the truth 
all his life in 1917) -- Since one reason the Russians are believed guilty for Katyn 
is because small trees grew over the graves, the Germans are constantly accused 
of planting them. -- Almost every Holocaust witness claimed to have worked as a 
"interpreter" or in an "office" or "laboratory". -- (He was an interpreter and 
photographer at Mauthausen) -- (She was an office worker at Auschwitz, that's 
why she survived.)  

3. Anyone who does a bit of research can find dozens of photographs of healthy, 
well-fed inmates from any German concentration camp. -- Everyone has seen 
pictures like this...-- while photographs like this one have simply been ignored by 
the mass media. -- These pictures were taken after the liberation of Ebensee 
(Mauthausen) on May 6, 1945. -- This picture shows the same people posing in 
the background with some "living skeletons". -- A close up. --Note three wrist 
watches, sprinkler system, and swimming pool. A close up of the high-dive. -- 
These people have just returned from being "umgesiedelt" (euphemism for 
extermination)... -- More exterminated people. -- A Dachau inmate. -- Healthy 
inmates leaving Buchenwald... -- Buchenwald inmates on April 14, 1945. The 
man with the glasses lost weight after his release. -- If the "living skeletons" were 
not in fact the victims of epidemic disease, then why was it necessary to burn 
down Bergen-Belsen? -- Typical midget-sized (non-portable) oven, Dachau.  

4. Legally, Nuremberg was a fiasco. Witnesses were interrogated under the laws of 
the Soviet Union... -- Judicial notice was taken of the findings of Soviet courts... -
- Documents or exhibits were introduced into evidence under the laws of 
Communist countries... The defendants were not allowed to question the 
credibility of any prosecution witness at any time... -- Any "report" written by the 
prosecutor was considered "proof" of the defendants' guilt and was not considered 
subject to argument... -- Any groundless assertion made by the prosecution was 
considered "proven" unless the defendants could disprove it... -- Effective cross-
examination was simply not allowed. -- The defendants were not allowed to take 
the stand to contradict the prosecution witnesses...  

5. Testimony was curtailed whenever it was feared someone might contradict a 
favourite prosecution witness... -- Defence attorneys were reprimand for 
"confusing" the witnesses on cross-examination... -- Defence attorneys were not 
given copies of documents introduced into evidence by the prosecution by the 
prosecution... -- Newspapermen were given 250 copies of every document, but 
the defence were not even given one each.-- Defence attorneys were given piles of 
documents every morning which were all out of order... -- Defence attorneys were 
not advised as to the order of proceedings... -- The Jack-in-the-Box Witness 
Technique. -- They were given virtually all of their documents in English 
translation instead of the German original... Or they were given 2 copies of a 
document for 25 lawyers at 10:30 A.M., when trial started at 10... Defence 
attorneys were snowed under with documents which they were not given time to 
read... -- Defendants were expected to comment on documents which they were 
not given time to read... -- (The transcript is full of promises to quit cheating, but 
the abuses continued)...  



6. More examples of flagrant prosecutorial bad faith. -- Defence attorneys werer 
given documents when it was weeks too late to be any good to them... -- Defence 
attorneys had no way of knowing what was even in the document book; what kind 
of "trial" is this? -- The "true and correct copies" were not the same as the 
originals... -- The prosecutors did not know which document was original and 
which was the copy... -- Page numbers were incorrectly translated... -- of course, 
it was all in different languages so the page numbers could not be the same 
anyway; endless confusion.  

7. Endless confusion over documents... -- and translations... -- yet objections were 
considered "improper"... -- How can such a "trial" be said to have "proven" 
anything? -- Documents were introduced into evidence which were known to be 
false... -- "German" documents were written by foreigners... -- Another "German" 
document forged in Yugoslavia...  

8. "Confessions" and "statements" were presented ready made for signature or else... 
-- (Was this the only case or was this the tip of the iceberg? -- Another "voluntary 
statement". -- "Witnesses" were allowed to read their "testimony" off scraps of 
paper.. -- The "witnesses" were allowed to repeat any kind of hearsay and rumour; 
the prosecutors were allowed to lead the witnesses in any manner they like... -- 
here the "witness" says "I personally wasn't a witness" and the prosecutor says 
"Never mind"... -- here we learn that concentration camp inmates have 
extrasensory perception.  

9. 311,982 notarized defence affidavits were never translated and have been 
forgotten.  

10. The typical piece of Holocaust "evidence" consists of a Communist "report" 
originally written in Russian. -- Over half of the Soviet documents are 
"photocopies" of German documents which have been "certified genuine" by the 
Russians. -- Another photocopy certified genuine by the Soviet War Crimes 
Commission... -- A certified photocopy of a mimeographed document which the 
Russians say is genuine... -- More Communist "evidence"... -- More Russian 
"evidence"...  

11. One affidavit from an army officer or political commissar was enough to certify 
any document as genuine at any time... -- the affidavit or certificate simply states 
where the document was "found", and that it is "genuine". -- All PS documents, 
are covered by one affidavit sworn by Major Coogan on Nov. 22, 1945. -- 
Documents which have been "found" are not individually "certified" "genuine". 
ONE affidavit makes them ALL genuine and that is that. -- "Copies" were 
prepared on a mimeograph, so the only thing appearing on the "copy" was what 
they typed onto the stencil. -- "The man without a signature".  

Part IV 
As a "proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts", the 
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species  

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even drive it into 
extinction..... is to get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.  



1. These are "captured" "original" "certified genuine" "German" photographs. The 
Russian stamps mean that they have been "certified genuine" by the Soviet War 
Crimes Commission. The captions of these genuine German photos have been 
translated from the original Russian. -- The Russian rubber-stamp "certificate of 
authenticity" is usually edited out of this photo when it appears in anthologies. -- 
One of the greatest film producers of the 20th century was a Russian, Sergei 
Eisenstein. -- Eisenstein produced his 1st film (Strike) in 1924. -- Eisenstein 
visited Hollywood in 1930, returned to Russia and taught in the State Institute of 
Cinematography (Same woman as in photo -3- but with white wig). -- His films 
include Potemkin (1925)... 10 Days That Shook the World (1928)... Alexander 
Nevsky (1938), with its bold sweep of 13th century battles... Ivan the Terrible 
(1944), another nationalistic subject... and "documentary films" for the war effort 
during WWII. -- The Russians had hundreds of concentration camps with their 
own epidemics, famines and atrocities. Also available were props, sets, extras, 
and costumes. -- "Documentary proof" that the Nazis castrated people".  

2. More "evidence" from Hollywood. -- Is this real, or did they borrow it from a 
late-night movie? -- This is a crude photomontage. Just look at the "torso" or the 
soles of the feet or the leg floating in the air at the top, or the long-distance torso 
at the right, which first appears to be a vague shape. The perspective also appears 
to be wrong. In this picture truly everything is a botch. -- The pictures of the 
Warsaw uprising bear a PS document number and are theoretically covered by the 
one affidavit of Major Coogan of the US Army sown on November 2, 1945; BUT 
-- ... the fact that a document bears a PS number does not guarantee that it is not 
Russian in origin (see footnote). -- The soldier pointing the weapon at the child 
appears to be the same as the soldier with the sadistic smile in the next picture, 
possibly indicating they were shooting with a small cast.  

3. In a real trial it might be questioned whether the "probative value" of such 
photographs is not exceeded by their "prejudicial nature". -- Without the captions 
the evidence proves nothing... -- so that all that is required is a good caption 
writer. -- Horror-video "evidence" from Yugoslavia.  

4. Speer describes Mauthausen -- Another witness describes Dachau... -- Konrad 
Morgen describes Buchenwald and Dachau. -- Morgen was the SS judge who shot 
Koch for making human lampshades... -- Morgen lied himself blue in the face on 
other matters, so we are free to disregard all of his testimony.  

5. Scientifically the Holocaust is a farce. The prosecutors admitted that they lacked 
the technical expertise to judge the evidence... -- so they told the witnesses not to 
get too technical (!) -- Since victims of cyanide poisoning become unconscious 
and do not all die in the same period of time if at all, the "peepholes" would not 
have been much help... -- Cyanide is lighter than air and Zyklon cannot flow 
through pipes (At the Dachau Trial, this gas chamber didn't exist). -- ... an early 
"gassing" yarn with a "gas reservoir" instead of Zyklon. -- Here it says that the 
gas chamber was made out of wood. Cyanide gas can penetrate wooden walls... -- 
Here are 2000 people flopping down unconscious in the death chamber... -- Here 
are the SS men looking through a "peephole" at thousands of unconscious 
people... -- Here is Hoess/Broorkhar(d)t listening outside the door to thousands of 
unconscious people ("we knew when the people were dead because their 



screaming stopped")... -- Here are the SS men burning millions of bodies in holes 
dug in a swamp... -- What did they do when it was raining?  

6. These are the "funeral urns" which were filled with human ashes and then 
smashed, so that "every trace was wiped out" (IMT XXXIII 232) -- Note the 
small size of the ovens. An oven like this could probably burn 8 - 12 bodies per 
24 hours using coal for fuel, or up to 16 using oil. -- Millions of bodies cannot be 
crudely cremated without leaving huge quantities of evidence. To burn a human 
body using wood can require up to 40 hours; in a crematory oven, at least 1 - 2 
hours depending on the fuel. The ash, assuming complete combustion, weighs 5 - 
9 pounds. -- The "crematory oven letters" turn out to be certified photocopies 
which the Russians forgot to bring to court... -- but the dimensions are only 18 x 
24 inches. -- When we see factory smoke we know it is a crematorium... The 
crematory processes described are impossible... The chemical reactions described 
are wrong and all contradict each other...  

7. To accuse the Germans of killing millions of people with carbon monoxide 
generated by a Diesel motor... -- is so stupid that it is not worth discussing... -- A 
description of WWI gas chamber experiments. During WWI they were scientific, 
but 25 years later they "improvised" with Diesel engines and bug bombs... -- 
Hundreds of pages are dedicated to "animal heat" medical experiments. Are we 
supposed to believe the Germans intended to carry prostitutes around on their air-
sea rescue operations? -- Typhus is an epidemic disease of prison camps spread 
by flea- or lice infested clothing. The clothing must be removed and sterilized. -- 
Delirium is a symptom of typhus.  

8. Holocaust accusations fall into three categories: the impossibly ridiculous, the 
ridiculously impossible, and the hopelessly insane...  
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STEAM PEOPLE TO DEATH LIKE LOBSTERS IN 10 STEAM CHA MBERS AT 
TREBLINKA  

 
3311-PS  

 
DOCUMENT 3311-PS  

CHARGE NUMBER 6 OF THE POLISH GOVERNMENT AGAINST HANS FRANK: 
MASS MURDERS OF JEWS SYSTEMATICALLY CARRIED OUT AT THE 
EXTERMINATION CAMP OF TREBLINKA , ESTABLISHED 1942; 
DESCRIPTION OF ATROCITIES THERE PERPETRATED; FRANK'S 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THESE CRIMES (EXHIBIT USA-293)  
C e r t i f i cat e  

This will certify that the document entitled "Charge No 6. Camp of Treblinka,",. 
concerning the extermination of Jews in this camp,  

IMT XXXII 
153 
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3311-PS 
is hereby officially submitted by the Polish Government to the International Military 
Tribunal by the undersigned under the provisions set forth in Article 21 of the Charter.  

') 
Dr. Cyprian  

Dr. Tadeusz Cyprian Polish Deputy Representative on the United Nations War Crimes 
Commission in London  

Nurnberg. the 5th December. 1945 
Treblinka 

CHARGE No. 6.") 
')  

In accordance with article 6 of the Charter the Polish Government indicts 
Dr. Hans FRA NK Governor General of Poland, 

of the following crime:  

The German authorities acting under the authority of Governor General Dr. Hans Frank 
established in March 1942 the extermination-camp at Treblinka, intended for mass 
killing of Jews by suffocating them in steam-filled chambers.  
Particulars of the alleged Crime  



In 1940 the German authorities established in the village 01 Treblinka. near Malkinia 
close to the railway-line Warsaw - Bialystok, a concentration camp for Poles who refused 
to deliver contingents of agricultural products ordered by the German administrative 
authorities. In November 1941, the District Governor of Warsaw, Dr. FISCHER, 
proclaimed this camp as a general concentration camp for the whole district of Warsaw 
and ordered all Poles to be deported there who some way or other contravened against the 
orders or prohibitions of the German authorities. Later on this camp was named 
"Treblinka A".  

In March 1942, the Germans began to erect another camp "Treblinka B" / in the 
neighbourhood of "Treblinka A"/, intended to become a place of torment for Jews.  

') Official seal, stamped in purple ink I) Carbon copy 
IMT XXXII 

154 
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3311-PS  
The erection of this camp was closely connected with the German plans aiming at a 
complete destruction of the Jewish population in Poland which necessitated the creation 
of a machinery by means of which the Polish Jews could be killed in large numbers. Late 
in April 1942, the erection of the first three chambers was finished in which these 
general massacres were to be performed by means of steam. Somewhat later the 
erection of the real "deathbuilding" was finished which contains ten death chambers. It 
was opened for wholesale murders early in autumn 1942.  

It may be mentioned here that there were several phases in the development of the 
persecution of the Jews in Poland. During the first period until October 1940, the 
Germans were aiming only at the moral degradation and complete pauperisation of the 
Jews by all kinds of restrictions of their rights, by the confiscation of their property etc., 
but later on they turned to their gradual annihilation and destruction as a nation. This 
change of policy is apparent in their treatment of the ghettos, first they had only to isolate 
the Jews from the Aryans but later on they were the ghettos, the very means of the 
physical annihilation of the Jews.  

Healthier and stronger Jews were deported for forced labor while those who remained in 
the Ghettos were decimated by starvation and epidemics. As these methods did not 
produce the desired results more drastic measures were adopted. Wholesale massacres 
were organized in the Ghettos and, finally, a complete annihilation of the ghettos was 
decided upon.  

- Page 2- 
The Jews had simply ceased to exist. Special camps were established for this purpose 
where the destruction of human lives was carried on by mechanized means. The best 
known of these death camps are those of Treblinka, Belzec and Sobiber in the Lublin 
district. In these camps the Jews were put to death in their thousands by hitherto 



unknown, new methods, gas and steam chambers as well as electric current 
employed on a large scale. The Victims were recruited chiefly from the General 
Government, and particularly from the following districts: Warsaw, Radom, Lublin, 
Krakow and Lwow, but Jews from outside the General Government were also sent there, 
particularly from. the Bialystok district where the Ghettos were maintained for a long 
time and where in the summer months of 1943 about 10,000 Jews were rounded up and 
transported to Treblinka for extermination.  

The main part of the "work" was done in summer and autumn 1942. Winter 1942 and the 
year 1943 were used for "mopping up  

IMT XXXII 
155 
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(Note that the technical installations are described in great detail, although by 
February 1946 this had all been forgotten.)  

3311-PS 
operations", i. e. for the extermination of those who managed to dodge the main round-up 
and, of those younger Jews who were employed in war industry. To indulge in their lust 
for destruction the Germans did not hesitate to put to death even those younger Jews 
although their man-power was badly needed and their loss - as admitted by the Germans 
themselves - was a serious handicap for the war effort.  

The Camp B of Treblinka is situated in hilly, wooded country It covered an area of about 
5.000 ha (18 sq. miles) and was fenced off by hedges and barbed wire. It is bordered in 
the north by a young forest, in the west by a railway embankment while low hills shut it 
off from the East and South. There are several observation posts in the camp for the camp 
guard (Lagerschutz) as well as searchlights used for securing the camp during the hours 
of darkness. A side track leads from the main railway track on to a loading platform 
adjoining a large open place fenced off by barbed wire. where several thousands persons 
can be accommodated at the same time. To the north stands a large barrack and in the 
south-western corner an observation post. The place to the south of the barbed wire fence 
was used for sorting out pieces of clothes of the victims which were fit for further use 
(Lumpensortierungsplatz). Further to the south is the place of execution and a mass 
grave. A gate opens from the place to a road leading to the buildings and one of them is 
divided by a narrow corridor into two parts and measures approx. 40 yards by 25 yards. 
On each side of the corridor are situated five chambers whose height is about 6 and a 
half feet. There are no windows. The doors can be shut hermetically.  

The second building consists of three chambers and a boilerroom. The steam 
generated in the boilers is led by means of pipes to the chambers. There are terracota 
floors which become very slippery when wet. Along the southern wall of the building 
runs a long platform where the bodies of the victims were piled up after execution. A 
well is situated near the boiler-room.  

Behind this building and separated from the rest of the camp by barbed wire stands a 



barrack and a kitchen destined for the grave diggers. On both sides of these buildings are 
situated observation posts. As the executions grew in numbers, mass graves were dug 
out by motor driven machines and not by hand and shovel as in the beginning.  

The camp was guarded by Germans of the SS-detachments and by Ukrainians. The 
officer to whom this guard was subordinated was the SS-Capt. SAUER. This garrison 
(Lagerschutz) performed also duties of executioners, while menial services had to be 
performed  
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ty the inmates of. the camps themselves, so e.g. the unloading of the trucks, stripping of 
the victims and sorting out of their clothes and shoes (Lumpensortierung), the emptying 
of the death chambers and the burying of the bodies. When a new transport arrived some 
of the Jews were picked out to do this work so long till they broke down morally under 
the impression of this organized and mechanized mass murder. Then they had to dig their 
own graves and take up their position at them, whereupon they were shot one by one by 
SAUER personally. Their last duty before dying was to push the body of  

_ Page 3- 
the preceding victim into its own grave. A new party was then chosen to continue their 
work in the camp. The sadism of SAUER in enjoying the shooting personally sounds 
incredible, but his guilt has been proven beyond any doubt.  

The average number of Jews dealt with at the camp in summer 1942 was about two 
railway transports daily, but there were days of much higher efficiency. From autumn 
1942 this number was falling.  

After unloading in the siding all victims were assembled in one place where men were 
separated from women and children. In the first days of the existence of the camp the 
victims were made to believe that after a short stay in the camp, necessary for bathing 
and disinfection, they would be sent farther east, for work. Explanations of this sort were 
given by SS-Men who assisted at the unloading of the transports and further explanations 
could be read in notices stuck up on the walls of the barracks. But later, when more 
transports had to be dealt with, the Germans dropped all pretences and only tried to 
accelerate the procedure.  

All victims had to strip of their clothes and shoes, which were collected afterwards, 
whereupon all victims, women and children first, were driven into the death chambers. 
Those too slow or too weak to move quickly were driven on by rifle butts, by whipping 
and kicking, often by SAUER himself. Many slipped and fell, the next victims pressed 
forward and stumbled over them. Small children were simply thrown inside. After being 



filled up to capacity the chambers were hermetically closed and steam was let in.  

In a few minutes all was over. Jewish menial workers had to remove the bodies from the 
platform and to bury them in mass graves. By and by, as new transports arrived, the 
cemetery grew extending in eastern direction.  

From reports received may be assumed that several hundred thousands of Jews have been 
exterminated in Treblinka. Exact  
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figures are impossible to obtain as the Germans did not bother to keep any records 
concerning the number of Jews deported to this camp and killed there. It will be even 
impossible to establish some correct figures because as early as spring 1943 the Germans 
began to exhume the bodies and to bum them so as to destroy all evidence of the 
crimes perpetrated. These cremations continue until summer 1943, when the victims were 
able to start a mutiny and to kill some of the guards enabling thus several hundred Jews 
to escape from the camp.  

The above description of the mass murders in Treblinka gives only a faint idea of the 
horrors which prevailed in the camp. It is practically impossible to imagine the sufferings 
of the victims in the camp and to grasp the full extent of the atrocities. For the victims 
transported to the camp in cattle trucks and exposed for several days to the most cruel 
sufferings of body and soul, death in the steam chambers must have almost come as a 
welcome relief. Their only crime consisted in the fact of belonging to a race condemned 
by Hitler to death.  

The responsibility of Dr. Hans FRANK for the setting up of the camp at Treblinka and 
for the mass killings described above is inherent to his official position as Governor 
General of Poland.  

The camp could not be set up without either his direct order or, at least, his approval, and 
the numbers of people killed there, clearly indicate, that these atrocities were elements of 
a systematic policy of extermination. All those connected with the "liquidation" of 
ghettos and of the Jews themselves took their orders from the Governor General.  

Dr. Cyprian 
DOCUMENT 3319·PS  

MATERIAL OF VARIOUS KINDS 1938 TO 1944: ACTIVE PARTICIPATION BY 



RIBBENTROP AND THE GERMAN FOREIGN OFFICE IN THE PERSECUTION OF 
THE JEWS, PARTICULARLY IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES (EXHIBIT GB-287)  

BESCHREIBUNG :  

einundzwanzigteilig /alle S'e Phot / Viertes und elftes S. nicht wiedergegeben. 

E r s t e s. S: Entire exhibit Photo. copy 
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... ZAP THEM TO DEATH WITH MASS ElECTRICAL SHOCKS 

11 Feb. 46 
of externination was once again in full swing. It created murder vans, gas chambers in the 
concentration camps, special electrical appliances for the mass murder of the 
doomed, crematoria, and also "Zyklon" banks.  

Now, I pass over to the next section of my presentation: "Concentration camps for the 
peaceful population."  

Inasmuch as this subject has already been extensively treated by the members of the 
Prosecution who presented their cases before me, I shall try to be as brief as possible; I 
shall limit myself either only to absolutely new information or to the tex.t of the 
documents which serve as an explanation to the movie films which will be shown today 
before the Tribunal.  

I beg to draw the attention of the Tribunal to the fact that at the end of 1941 and in 1942 
the scale of German fascist crimes committed in concentration camps reached vast 
proportions. In particular, I refer to the report of the Polish Government in confirmation 
of this statement. On Page 138 of the document book the members of the Tribunal will 
find the testimony to the effect that in 1942 one of the most terrifying extermination 
camps, the Treblinka Camp Number 2, was in rapid process of erection. The Germans 
called this " Treblinka B." Further, I refer to the report of the extraordinar y State 
Commission on Auschwitz. The members of the Tribunal will find the extract which I 
am going to quote on Page 353 in the document book, Volume II, second column of the 
text, Paragraph 2. I quote a short excerpt from Page 257:  

"In 1941 the first crematorium for burning the corp ses of murdered people was 
built in the Auschwitz Camp. This crematorium had three ovens. Attached to the 
crematorium was a so-called 'special purpose bath-house.' That was a gas chamber 
for asphyxiating people. "  



I draw the attention of the Tribunal to the following sentence:  

"In the summer of 1942 the Reichsfuhrer SS Himmler inspected Auschwitz Camp and 
ordered it to be greatly enlarged and technically perfected."  

I end my quotation here, and I call the attention of the Tribunal to Page 136 on the 
reverse side of the document book; this is from a report of the Polish Government, which 
shows that the Camp Sobibor was founded during the first and second liquidation of the 
Jewish ghetto. But the extermination on a large scale in this camp really started at the 
beginning of 1943. In this same report, in the last paragraph on Page 136 of the document 
book, we may read that Camp Belsen was founded in 1940; but it was in 1942 that the 
special electrical appliances were built in for mass extermination of people. Under 
the pretext that the people were being led to the  
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11 Feb. 46 
bath-house, the doomed were undressed and then driven to the building where the 
floor was electrified in a special way; there the were killed.  

U sua lly the concentration camps of German fascism can be divided into two groups: the 
labor concentration camps and the extermination camps. It seems to me that such a 
differentiation is not quite correct, because the labor camps also served the purpose of 
extermination.  

I omit two pages of the text and I pass on to the Page 260. In confirmation of what I said 
just now, I refer to the report of the Extraordinary State Commission relative to Yanov 
Camp in the city of Lvov. The Tribunal will find this on Page 59 in the document book, 
Paragraph 5 of the first column of the text. But at the same time, I ask the members of the 
Tribunal to refer to Page 6 of the album of documents relative to the Lvov Camp. One of 
them is a picture of "a trench in the valley of death." The round is soaked with 
human blood to the death of 1 1/2 meters. On the next pages are shown the belongings 
taken from the executed persons. This picture was taken by the experts of legal medicine 
about 2 months after the mass shootings.  

From the reports of the Extraordinary State Commission on crimes in the Yanov 
Camp it can be seen that here in. what was officially a usual work camp, over 200,000 
Soviet citizens were exterminated, according to the findings of the legal experts. I 
quote only the first paragraph on page of the Russian text. I begin the quotation:  

" In view of the total area of burial grounds and the area of 2 square kilometers in 
which the ashes and bones were scattered as well the expert commission concluded 



that in the Yanov Camp there were exterminated over 200,000 Soviet citizens. "  

I omit the next part of my presentation, which deals with the regime of starvation in 
concentration camps. This was already very well presented by the representative of the 
British Prosecution, Sir David Maxwell-Fyfe. This must be already quite clear to the 
Tribunal and I don't think it will be necessary to give any additional proofs. But I ask the 
Tribunal's permission for a presentation of evidence on a camp which was created by the 
German fascists only during the last stage of the war. I refer to Page 265 of my 
presentation.  

Maidanek and Auschwitz camps served as a means of extermination only for those who 
really were sent to these camps. These two camps were not a direct menace for those 
people who were outside the walls of the camp; but, in the course of the war, having 
already suffered grave defeats, German fascism began to practice  
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23 April 46 
then later had to learn from his testament that he, in full possession of his faculties, 
consciously gave the order for mass extermination, is confronted with a riddle. I state 
here ... 

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: We really don't want another long speech about the 
Fuhrer. Just turn over the page and look at what is being said on the 26th of March:  

"The report of the Polish Government on the measures against the Jewish population is 
published in full in the English press. A passage reads, 'In the town of Vilna 50,000 Jews 
were murdered, in Rovno 14,000; in Lvov half of the total Jewish population.'  

"Many details are also given about the use of poison gas, as at Chelm, of electricity in 
Belzec, of the deportations from Warsaw, the surrounding o f blocks of houses, and of the 
attacks with machine guns."  

Did you read that one?  

STREICHER: I do not know. However, that shootings must have occurred, of course 
where Jews committed sabotage et cetera, is evident during a war that is considered 
as a matter of course. However, the figures which are quoted here were just simply not 
believable.  

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: Yes. I understand you to say that now, but what I do not 
understand is what you meant when you said this morning that the Israelitisches 
Wochenblatt made no mention of murders and gave no figures. You didn't say that the 



figures were unbelievable; you told this 'Tribunal, on your oath, that the newspaper 
contained nothing except the hints of disappearance, with no mention of figures. What 
did you mean by that?  

STREICHER: I have said the truth under oath, but it is possible that one might not 
remember everything. During an interrogation some time back I stated, based on 
memory, that an issue must exist which mentions the disappearance of Jews, and so on. It 
is in the Israelitisches Wochenblatt, and I thought I said that it was in 1943 and it is true. 
If one article after the other is put before me - well, even if I had seen it, how can I 
remember it? But that I, under oath, should have deliberately told you an untruth, that is, 
at any rate, not so.  

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: We will deal with the article you mention in 1943 in one 
moment; but just before we do that, just see if you believe your own staff. Turn, will you, 
to 38-A, M-139. Now, on the 6th of May it so happens just after those last three extracts 
from the Israelitisches Wochenblatt we have looked at, within 2 or 3 months, 1 or 2 
months afterwards your newspaper is publishing this article. It is headed "Children of the 
Devil."  
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... BLAST THEM INTO THE TWILIGHT ZONE WIT H ATOMIC BOMBS 
11 June 46 

high temperature? When it was exploded it created exceedingly high temperature, so that 
there could be no defense against it?  

SPEER: No, that is an error. Actually, ordinary gas evaporates at normal atmospheric 
temperature. This gas would not evaporate until very high temperatures were reached and 
such very high temperatures could only be produced by an explosion; in other words, 
when the explosives detonated, a very high temperature set in, as you know, and then the 
gas evaporated. The solid substance turned into gas, but the effects had nothing to do 
with the high temperature.  

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: Experiments were carried out with this gas, were they not, to 
your knowledge?  

SPEER: That I can tell you. Experiments must certainly have been carried out with it.  

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: Who was in charge of the experimentations with the gases?  

SPEER: As far as I know it was the research and development - department of the OKH 
in the Army ordnance office. I cannot tell you for certain.  

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: And certain experiments were also conducted and certain 



researches conducted in atomic energy, were they not?  

SPEER: We had not got as far as that, unfortunately, because the finest experts we had 
in atomic research had emigrated to America. and this had thrown us back a great deal 
in our research, so that we still needed another year or two in order to achieve any results 
in the splitting of the atom.  

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: The policy of driving people out who didn't agree with 
Germany hadn't produced very good dividends, had it?  

SPEER: Especially in this sphere it was a great disadvantage to us.  

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: Now, I have certain information, which was placed in my 
hands, of an experiment which was carried out near Auschwitz and I would like to ask 
you if you heard about it or knew about it. The purpose of the experiment was to find a 
quick and complete way of destroying people without the delay and trouble of 
shooting and gassing and burning, as it had been carried out and this is the 
experiment, as I am advised. A village, a small village, was provisionally erected 
with temporary structures and in it approximatel y 20,000 Jews were put. By means 
of this newly invented weapon of destruction, these 20,000 people were eradicated 
almost instantaneously, and in such a way that there was no trace  
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BEAT THEM TO DEATH, THEN CARRY OUT AUTOPSIES TO SEE WHAT THEY 

DIED OF  

14 Jan. 46  

HERR BABEL: For what reason?  

BLAHA: The reasons stated, depending on the nature of the guards of the commanders.  

HERR BABEL: But you said you were occupied, indeed according to your statements, 
very much occupied.  

BLAHA: Yes.  

HERR BABEL: How then did you have an opportunity of observing such ill-treatment?  

BLAHA: I performed many autopsies on people either shot or beaten to death at 
their work, and made official reports on the cause of death.  

HERR BABEL: You said they were shot. Did you see such incidents yourself?  



BLAHA: No.  

HERR BABEL: Then, how do you know that?  

BLAHA: The bodies were brought to me from the place of work, and it was my duty 
to ascertain the cause of death; that they men had been beaten to death, for 

example, that the skull or ribs had been fractured, that the man had died of internal 
hemorrhage, or that he had been shot; I had to make an official report on the cause 

of death. Sometimes, but this was rare, when an investigation was conducted, I was 
called in as a witness.  

HERR BABEL: Thank you.  

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Dodd, do you wish to re-examine the witness:  

MR. DODD: I have no further questions to ask the witness at this time.  

THE PRESIDENT: Does any other member of the prosecuting staff want to re-examine? 
Colonel Pokrovsky?  

COLONEL POKROVSKY: At this stage of the Trial I have no further questions to ask 
the witness.  

THE PRESIDENT: Then the witness can go.  

[The witness left the stand.]  

MR. DODD: I should like to ask the Tribunal at this time to take judicial notice of the 
findings and the sentences imposed by the Military Court at Dachau, Germany, on the 13 
th day of December 1945. The findings were dated the 12 th and the sentences on the 13 

th. I have here a certified copy of the findings and the sentences, Number 3590-PS, which 
I should like to offer as Exhibit Number USA-664. 
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... FORCE "PEOPLE TO CliMB TREES. THEN CUT THE TREES DOWN 

19 Feb. 46  
-In the territories of the Lithuanian S.S.R., the Hitlerites exterminated in great numbers 
not only the local population but also people who were driven here from the Orlov, 
Smolensk, Vitebsk, and Leningrad regions. From the summer of 1943 to June 1944, 
200,000 people passed through the camp for the evacuated population near the town of 
Alitous."  

You will see this camp in the movie document which will be presented today.  



I omit the next part of the quotation and I read two paragraphs  

further down:  

"Due to the filthy living conditions, the unbelievable crowding, lack of water, starvation, 
disease, and mass shootings, about 60,000 Soviet citizens perished during 14 months 
in this camp."  

I omit the two next pages of the text and I quote from Page 288 of the report. It is 
mentioned here that for the families of Red Army soldiers special concentration camps 
were set up in the territories of the Lithuanian S.S.R. The following order was posted in 
this camp:  

"For expressing displeasure with German authorities and for violation of the camp regime 
the Soviet people shall be shot without trial, jailed, or sent on forced labor for life to 
Germany."  

I omit one paragraph and continue:  

"A German woman in command of four such camps, Elisabeth Zeellng, frequently 
announced to the inmates, 'You are my slaves; I shall punish you in any way I want.'"  

I refer further to the report of the State Extraordinary Commission relative to the crimes 
in the city of Kiev. "This report describes murders in the camps which will be also shown 
in the films today. I quote only one quotation from this report, which shows the methods 
of extermination of people in the Syretzk Camp. I quote Page 289, Paragraph 3, of the 
Russian text:  

"Radomsky and Rieder used all kinds of devices for the extermination of Soviet citizens. 
For instance, they invented the following method of murder: Several Soviet prisoners 
would be forced to climb a tree and others had to saw it down. The pnsoners would 
fail together wlth the tree and be killed."  

Further, I quote a short excerpt from the report of the Extraordinary State Commission on 
crimes in the Estonian S.S.R. 'Ihis excerpt describes the very severe regime in the 
Estonian camps. I quote the last paragraph on Page 90:  

"Daily in the camp there were public fioggings of the inmates on a bench especially built 
for this purpose. Besides this, for the" smallest offense people were kept without any 
food for  
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. ... KILL 840.000 RUSSIANS AT SACHS EN HAUSEN AND BURN THE BODIES 
IN FOUR PORTABLE OVENS  

13 Feb. 46 



 
And so we have established that the design and construction of the crematoria ovens for 
German concentration camps ....  

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal would like to know as they have not these letters 
before them, to whom they were addressed.  

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: This letter, Mr. President, was addressed to the SS 
units in Belgrade. These documents were taken by the Yugoslav Government. The 55 
units in Belgrade considered that the methods of extermination practiced in Bandetz and 
Saimyshte, which I have already described to the Tribunal, were not adequate and they 
decided to perfect them. For this purpose they started building, or rather they designed 
the construction of crematoria in the concentration camps. This was the subject of the 
lively business correspondence between the SS police and the SS units in Belgrade and 
the German firms, part of which I have just presented to you.  

THE PRESIDENT: Were the other letters that you referred til also addressed to SS units?  

MR. COUN5ELLOR SMIRNOV: Yes, Mr. President, they were also addressed to the SS 
units. The first letter, addressed to the administration of the Auschwitz Camp was from 
the firm Topf and Sons.  

I shall now present to the Tribunal evidence of the fact that besides the stationary 
crematoria, there existed also movable crematoria. The Tribunal already knows 
about the movable gas chambers. These were "murder vans." There were also 
created transportable crematoria. An SS member, Paul Waldmann, testifies to their 
existence. He was one of the participants in the crime perpetrated by the German fascists 
when 840,000 Russian prisoners of war in Sachsenhausen were annihilated at one 
time. The Ex hibit number USSR-52 (Document Number USSR-52) on Auschwitz has 
already been presented to the Court. I quote that particular extract from the testirnony of a 
member, Wald mann, which mentions the mass execution in Sachsenhausen:  

" The war prisoners murdered in this way were cremated in four movable 
crematoria which were transported on car trailers."   

I omit the next two pages of my report which deals with gas chambers and crematoria. I 
think the Tribunal already has a clear idea of this question. But I ask the Tribunal to pay 
attention to the repugnant methods introduced by the German fascists for industrial 
utilization of corpses. Further I shall present to the Tribunal evidence which would testify 
to even more repulsive utilization of the corpses. Now I shall quote from a report on 
Auschwitz, which the Tribunal will find on Page 353, reverse side, of the document  
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BASH PEOPLE'S BRAINS IN WITH A PEDAL-DRIVEN BRAIN·B ASHING 

MACHINE WHILE LISTENING TO THE RADIO, THEN BURN THE  BODIES 
IN 4 PORTABLE OVENS  

13 Feb. 46 
It is further said that a particularly terrible regime existed for those included in the 
category of. recalcitrants. They were put into a special building, named the death block. 
The inmates in this block were shot on schedule, five to six persons being taken to 
execution every Tuesday and Friday. The German physician Kuper was one of those 
present at the shootings. Academician Burdenko established that in the so-called hospital 
people wen exterminated in the same manner as in the rest of the camp.  

In the penultimate paragraph, on Page 3, we read-members of the Tribunal will find this 
passage on Page 73 of the document book: "The scenes which I had to witness defy all 
imagination. My joy at the sight of the liberated people was marred by the fact that their 
faces bore an expression of utter stupor. This made me think, 'What is the matter here?' 
Evidently the sufferings they had undergone erased from. their minds all distinction 
between life and death.  

"I observed these people for 3 days and bandaged their wounds while moving them from 
the camp, but the mental stupor remained. Something similar could also be seen on the 
faces of the doctors during the first few days.  

"People perished in the camp from disease, starvation, and floggings. In the so-called 
'hospital' prison they died of woundinfection, sepsis, and starvation."  
 
On the 2nd day of May 1945, there was captured in Berlin a member of the SS, Paul 
Ludwig Gottlief Waldmann, the son of a shopkeeper, Ludwig Waldmann, he was 
born in Berlin on 17 October 1914. From information received, his mother, up to the 
time of his capure, was living in the city of Brunswick, Donnerburweg 60.  

He testified personally to facts known to him regarding the mass extermination of Soviet 
prisoners of war. He witnessed these exterminations while working as a driver in 
different camps and himself participated in the mass killings. His testimony is on Page 9 
of Exhibit Number USSR-52 Document Number USSR-52, entitled "Camp 
Auschwitz." He provides more detailed information on the murders in the camp at 
Sachsenhausen .  

Towards the end of summer 1941, the Sonderkommando of the Security Police in this 
camp exterminated Russian prisoners of war daily for a whole month. Paul Ludwig 
Gottlieb Waldmann testified - you will find the excerpt I am quoting on Page 82 - that:  

"The Russian prisoners of war had to walk about one kilometer from the station to the 
camp. In the camp they stayed one night without food. The next night they were led away 
for execution. The prisoners were constantly being transferred from the inner camp on 
three trucks, one of which was  
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driven by me. The inner camp was approximately one and three quarters of a kilometer 
from the execution grounds. The execution itself took place in the barracks which had 
been recently been constructed for this purpose.  

“One room was reserved for undressing and another for waiting : in one of them a 
radio played rather loudly. It was done purposely so that the prisoners could not guess 
that death awaited them. From the second room they went, one by one, through a passage 
into a small fenced-off room with an iron grid let into the floor. Under the grid was a 
drain. As soon as a prisoner of war was killed, the corpse was carried out by two German 
prisoners while the blood was washed off the grid.  

“In this small room there was a slot in the wall, approximately 50 centimeters in length. 
The prisoner of war stood with the back of his head against the slot and a sniper 
shot at him from behind the slot. In practice this arrangement did not prove 
satisfactory, since the sniper often missed the prisoner. After 8 days a new 
arrangement was made. The prisoner, as before, was placed against the wall: an 
iron plate was then slowly lowered onto his head. The prisoner was under the 
impression that the was being measured for height. The iron plate contained a 
ramrod which shot out suddenly and poleaxed the prisoner with a blow on the back 
of the head. He dropped dead. The iron plate was operated by a foot lever in a 
corner of the room. The personnel working in the room belonged to the above-
mentioned Sonderkommando.  

“By request of this execution squad, I was also forced to work this apparatus. I shall refer 
to the subject later. The bodies of prisoners thus murdered were burned in four mobile 
crematories transported in trailers and attached to motor cars. I had to ride constantly 
from the inner camp to the execution yard. I had to make 10 trips a night with 10 minutes 
interval between trips. It was during these intervals that I witnessed the executions…”  

It is a long way from these individual murders to the death factories of Treblinka, 
Dachau, an Auschwitz, but the tendency, the line of action are identical. Methods and 
extent of the killings varied. The Hitlerites endeavored to discover ways and means for 
the rapid mass execution of human beings. They spent much time on the solution of this 
problem. To realize their ambition they began to work on the solution even prior to their 
attack on the Soviet Union by inventing different implements and instruments of murder, 
while peaceful inhabitants and prisoners of war alike ended up as victims of Hitler’s 
executioners.  
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Translation of caption:  
The orchestra of musicians held prisoner in the Janovsk Camp play the "Death Tango"; 

tortures and executions are carried out in time to the music. 



 



 
Translation: 

The hangmen of the Janovsk Camp, Warzok and Willhaus, leaving the building to be 
present at the execution of prisoners. 
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SHOOT EVERY MEMBER OF THE ORCHESTRA   
14 Feb. 46 

 
ages of 2 and 4 years and tossed in the air and then took pot shots at them, while his 

daughter applauded and shrieked, ‘Papa, do it again; do it again, Papa!” And he did it 
again.  

“The internees of this camp were exterminated for no reason at all, often as the result of a 
bet. A woman witness, Kirschner, informed the Investigating Commission that a Gestapo 
Commissar, Wepke, bet the other camp executioners that he could cut a boy in half with 
one stroke of the axe. They did not believe him. So he caught a 10-year old boy on the 
road, made him kneel down, told him to hide his face in the folded palms of his hands, 

made one test stroke, placed the child’s head in a more convenient position and with one 
single stroke cut the boy in half. The Hitlerites heartily congratulated Wepke, shaking 

him warmly by the hand.  

“In 1943, for Hitler’s birthday – his 54 th – the commandant of the Yanov Camp, 
Obersturmführer Willhaus, picked out 54 prisoners of war and shot them himself.  

“A special hospital for prisoners was organized in the camp. The German hangmen 
Brambauer and Birman checked up the patients on the 1 st and 15 th day of each month; 

and, if they discovered that among the patients there were some who had been in the 
hospital for over 14 days, they shot them on the spot. Six or seven people were killed 

during each investigation.  

“The Germans executed their tortures, ill-treatments, and shooting to the 
accompaniment of music. For this purpose they created a special orchestra selected 

from among the prisoners. They forced Professor Stricks and the famous conductor 
Mund to conduct this orchestra. They requested the composers to write a special 
tune, to be called the ‘Tango of Death’. Shortly before dissolving the camp the 

Germans shot every member of the orchestra.”  

Later on I will present to the Tribunal, as a photo-document, photographs of this 
“orchestra of death”.  

What took place in Yanov Camp was in no way exceptional. In exactly the same manner 
the German administration behaved in all concentration camps in the occupied area of the 

Soviet Union, Poland, Yugoslavia, and other Eastern European countries.  



I submit to the International Military Tribunal Exh ibit Number USSR-29 
(Document Number USSR-29). It is a communiqué of the Polish-Soviet 

Extraordinary State Commission for the investigation of the crimes committed 
perpetrated by the Germans in the extermination camp of Maidanek in the city of 
Lublin. The Tribunal will find this communiqué on Page 63 of the document book. I 

quote  

IMT VII  
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…GRIND THE BONES OF MILLIONS OF PEOPLE IN PORTABLE BONE-
GRINDING MACHINES   

14 Feb. 46  

system prevailed in the construction of the gas chambers, in the mass production of 
the round tins containing the poisonous substances “Cyklone A” and “Cyklone B”, 
the ovens of the crematories are all built on the same typical lines, and one was the plan 
extending over all the camps of destruction. There was uniformity in the construction of 

the evil-smelling death machines, which the Germans referred to as “gaswagen”, 
but which our people called the “soul destroyers”; and there was the same technical 
elaboration in the construction of mobile mills for grinding human bones. All this 
indicates one sole and evil will uniting all the individual assassins and executioners.  

It became obvious that German thermotechicians and chemists, architects, 
toxicologists, mechanics, and physicians were engaged in this rationalization of mass 

murder on instructions received from Hitler’s government and from the Supreme 
Command of the German Armed Forces. It was also evident that the “death factories” 

brought into existence an entire series of auxiliary industries.  

But the unity of this will-to-evil was not only apparent there, where a special technique 
had been evolved to serve the purpose of very evil murder. The unity of this will-to-evil 
was also apparent from the similarity of the methods employed by the murderers, from 
the uniformity of type in the murder technique evolved as well as from the fact that, in 
cases where no special technique was employed, use was made of ordinary weapons of 

the German Armed Forces.  

From the evidence which I shall submit later on you will see that the sites where the 
Germans buried their victims were opened up by Soviet legal doctors in the north 
and south of the country. These sites were separated from each other by thousands 

of kilometers, and it is quite evident that the crimes were perpetrated by perfectly 
different people; but the methods employed were absolutely identical. The wounds were 



invariably inflicted on the same parts of the body. And identical, too, were the 
preparations for camouflaging the gigantic graves as antitank ditches and trenches. 
Everywhere the unarmed and defenseless people, on their arrival at the execution ground, 

were ordered, in practically the same terms, to undress and lie face downwards in 
previously prepared pits. As soon as the first batch was shot, whether in the swamps 
of Bielorussia or the foothills of the Caucasus, the row was covered with quicklime 

and the second batch of unarmed and defenseless people, of people about to die, 
were again ordered by the murders to undress and lie down on that corrosive, 

blood-soaked mass which covered the first batch of victims.  

This is testified to not only by the uniformity of instructions and orders received from 
high commands. So similar were the methods  

IMT VII  
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KILL 1,500,000 PEOPLE AT MAIDANEK, KILL 4,000,000 A T AUSCHWITZ, 
EXTERMINATE 700,000 AT LVOV, TORTURE AND SHOOT 133, 000 JEWS IN 
THE KIEV GHETTO, SHOOT 135,000 PEOPLE IN THE LIZENI TZ FOREST, 
EXTERMINATE 200,000 PEACEFUL CITIZENS AT GANOV CAMP , 
DISEMBOWELLINGS, FREEZING OF PEOPLE IN TUBS OF WATE R, MASS 
SHOOTING TO MUSIC,CRUSH BONES FOR FERTILISER   
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The Nuremberg Trial was a return to the Inquisitori al procedures of the 
Middle Ages. The prosecution allegedly took many “a ffidavits”, but only 

called 33 witness.  

 
This is one of the very few the entire text of whic h is given. It is in fact 

another crude attempt to pin the Katyn shootings (a nd other Soviet 
atrocities) on the Germans, but with plenty of hear t-rending “farewell” 

scenes. There is the beautiful young Jewish girl wh o goes to her death with 
defiance on her lips, the families who die with dig nity, the mothers trying to 

protect their children, Ukrainians with whips, and all the other clichés of 
Holocaust literature.  

The right to confront one’s accuser…and to cross-ex amine him… is 
fundamental to our legal system and is protected in  many court decisions 

and the Sixth Amendment. No serviceman can ever be convicted of murder 
before a military tribunal under U.S. law on the ba sis of an “affidavit”.  

Nor was the slightest proof ever adduced at trial t o show that Gräbe ever 
even existed. It is obvious that an assertion which  cannot be verified and 

which must be taken on faith from the prosecutors i s not proof of anything 
in a criminal trial.  

 
Normally, the “affidavits” are not even reproduced…  they are simply 

“QUOTED”. We must take the prosecutor’s word for it  that the “witness” 
and his “testimony” have ever even existed, let alo ne that they are credible.  

 
It is not every trial in which defendants are frame d for crimes committed by 

the prosecutors; in which every one of the prosecut ors is guilty of the 
same crimes as the defendants; and in which the pro secutors are allowed 

to act as judge, jury and executioner of their own accusations.  
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THERE IS NO PROOF OF ANY “HOLOCAUST”.  Instead of proof, what we 
get is a mixture of the following techniques:   

The Quote-the-Affidavit-Technique: consists of “quo ting” “affidavits” no 
one has ever seen, said to have been signed by “wit nesses” nobody has 

ever heard of, said to be in the possession of the prosecutors…  

The Quote-the-Witness-Technique: consists of “quoti ng” the “testimony” 
of “witnesses” said to have “testified” before doze ns of Communist “War 

Crimes Commissions”…  

The Quote-Your-Own-Accusations-Technique: consists of writing a 
“report” detailing the alleged misdeeds of the defe ndant, then simply 

“quoting” it for thousands of pages…  

The Certify-That-Your-Evidence-is-Evidence-Techniqu e: consists of coming 
to court with an exhibit the authenticity, origin a nd significance of which 
are unknown, then simply “certifying” that it is wh at you say it is, thus 

avoiding the need to prove anything…  

The Insult-the-Defendant-Technique: consists of mak ing political speeches 
calling the defendant a “murderer” and a “torturer”  for thousands of pages, 

thus avoiding the need to prove anything…  

The Quote-the-Confession-Technique: consists of obt aining the defendant 
or accomplice’s signature on a “statement”, usually  written in a language 

he can’t read, then “quoting” it six million times.   
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The chemical reactions described are wrong and all contradict each 
other…  

(For example, Zyklon was not “crystallized Prussic Acid”, as claimed by 
Hoess/Brookhar(d)t.  

TO fumigate with it takes hours, because the liquid  active ingredient must 
evaporate, rise to the ceiling, and be carried by a ir currents throughout the 

entire area to be fumigated.  

The toxicity of cyanide gas is dependent on its con centration in the air. 
One cannot kill a man in 15 minutes with a concentr ation of 50 parts per 

million, nor can one kill him in 1 minute with 500 parts per million.  

Since victims of cyanide poisoning become UNCONSCIO US and may die in 
minutes, or hours later, or may recover with no ill  effects after four to six 

hours, the concentration involved must be exactly k nown… not guessed at 
by listening to unconscious people.  

Take any 5 books on the Holocaust and look up “Zykl on” in the index. You 
will probably find 5 different chemical description s of the murder weapon, 

all of them wrong; the chemical reactions involved will be wrong; the 
properties of cyanide gas will be given incorrectly ; and the symptoms of 

cyanide poisoning will be largely wrong.  

The gas will be described as heaver than air; the v ictims will sometimes be 
described as attempting to escape by climbing above  the gas, retaining 

consciousness until the end; while S.S. men watch t hrough “peepholes” to 
see whether they are dead or not. Generally, the wo rd “peephole” will 

appear at least once per page.  



 



 



 



 



 
 

 
 

TRANSLATION 

The establishment of the mortality figures which are so important with regards to the 
substances used in chemical warfare is determined in practice by placing a certain 

number of milligrams c of the chemical warfare substance concerned, either in pure form, 
in the form of a gas, fog, or dust. in one cubic metre of air.  

Table 5 

Chlorine 7500 

Phosgene 450 

Perchlorformicacidmethyleseter 500 

Dichlordiethylsulphide 1500 

Chlorpicrin 2000 

Perchlormethylmercaptan 3000 

Xylylbromide 6000 

Bromaceticacidethylester 3000 

Idoaceticacidethylester 1500 



Cloracetone 3000 

Bromacetone 4000 

Ethylsulphuricacidchloride 2000 

The test animal is then placed in this poisoned atmosphere, and a determination is made, 
holding a watch in one’s hand, of how many minutes the animal can live in this 

atmosphere, because the mortality product is c.t = W. For reasons of experimental 
convenience, the chemical warfare material, particularly in the case of liquid substances, 

is not weighed on the scales, but rather measured by means of a pipette according to 
cubic millimetres. The desired number of milligrams is obtained by multiplying the 

number of cubic millimetres used by the density of the liquid chemical substance. Since 
the density of the liquid chemical warfare substance is not always known, one is often 

content with the the mortality figure W relating to cubic millimetres, which deviates only 
very inconsiderably  

  

 



 



from the other mortality figure W, expressed in milligrams. 

Table 5, p. 112, shows the mortality figures, determined in the above described manner, 
of a number of poison gas warfare agents; these are, of course, locally effective poisons, 
the first II of which, therefore, are governed by the formula c.t = W, in which c.t is nearly 
constant. Table 6 shows a few resorptive poisons [i.e., those which are excreted as they 
are inhaled] in which the mortality figures are dependent on the concentration in the air.  

Table 6  

Hydrocyanic acid 1000-4000  
Carbon Monoxide 70,000 

 
An examination of these tables shows that the traditional poisons -- hydrocyanic acid, 
chlorine, carbon monoxide -- which used to be notorious for their effectiveness and 

which must also, and quite correctly, continue to be feared, are far less effective in gas 
warfare than other agents, and should therefore hardly be used in the field, because it is 

hardly possible, using these substances, to create gas clouds in which the 
concentrations of toxic active ingredient are high enough to produce a fatal effect 

over a lengthier period of time. This finding is rather surprising, and shows that 
science, in particular, toxicology, has gained considerably in both breadth and depth as a 

result of gas warfare.  

There is another very noteworthy result, namely, the fact that extraordinarily small 
absolute quantities of combat gases are sufficient to cause intoxication. With 
phosgene, for example, the mortality figure is c.t = 450, i.e., a man will die after 

breathing air containing 450 mg of phosgene per cubic meter air for one minute. During 
this one minute, however, that same man inhales an average of 8 litres of air, so that, as 
far as he is concerned, one need only introduce 8.450/1000 mg phosgene, equivalent to 

3.6 mg COCl2, in order to kill him.  
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Holocaust accusations fall into three categories: the impossibly ridiculous; 
the ridiculously impossible; and the hopelessly insane.  

To accuse an industrialized nation of killing millions of people with Diesel 
exhaust and insecticide to obtain hair socks; hair mattresses; dirty 

underwear; human soap; and a pack-rat's nest full of old watches and 
used false teeth which were kept in a bank vault(!) must surely be the 

product of a lunatic asylum.  

It remains to suggest a motive for the fabrication of these impossible crimes.  

Discussion of German treaty violations runs to thousands of pages in the 
Nuremberg trial transcript. The prosecutors were obsessed with the notion that 

German lack of "guilt" over WW1 led to violations of the Versailles Treaty which 
"caused" WW2 and that the key to world peace lay in giving Germans a guilt 

complex.  

If one believes the Versailles Treaty to have been justified ... that West Prussia was 
"Poland" and not "Germany" ... then this is logical  and has been entirely successful. 

The lobotomized paraplegic which is the Bundesrepublik today is its own worst 
enemy.  

  
The Germans were well aware of Allied war crimes and atrocities ... the mass 
expulsions, mass rapes. indiscriminate population bombings. slave labor 
agreements. and Katyn ... and felt no guilt for anything in May 1945. 

   
Under our system of justice it is net enough to find some violation of some law, and 

it is not enough to prove that the defendant has a bad moral character. The 
prosecution must prove every element of the offense charged beyond reasonable 

doubt and may not shift the burden of proof to the defense in any way.  
 

 



 

 



APPENDIX I; TRANSLATION OF USSR-197,  
STATEMENT OF "HUMAN SOAP" MAKER SIGMUND MAZUR.  

The document is in Russian, and is a "certified true copy" on which the signature is 
typewritten. That is, where the word "signature" appears in the translation there is no 
signature on the document: only the type-written word "signature."   

Sigmund, his signature, his statement and his soap may have gone to a better world, but 
their memory survives in this document. The "human soap" accusation is particularly 
important because it was upheld in the judgement at Nuremberg on the same page 
(IMT I-252) as gassing millions of Jews and cutting their hair off to make human hair 
mattresses.  

We have not reproduced the "original document" because it is almost illegible. ( Graphics 
of Document USSR-197) ("Human-soap confession" )(6 pages)  
As a "certified photocopy" of a negative photostat of a "true copy" of an original which 
was never produced, it is a typical Holoco$t "document".  
See also mazur.htm  
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FOOTNOTE: 

We have been unable to locate the trousers made of human skin (page 53) in 
any archive. We have also been unable to locate the socks made of human hair 



(page 78), or the original wartime German documents. The documents alleged 
by Telford Taylor to be in the Peace Palace of the Hague, for example (The Use 
of Captured German and Related Records in the Nuremberg War Crimes Trial, 
in: Captured and Related Records, a National Archive Conference), edited by 
Robert Wolfe, Athens Ohio, 1974, available from the National Archives, are 
not there.  
We have, however. found the human soap. This forensically untested evidence 
of unknown origin, ("To this day, the origin of the soap making rumour has not 
been traced", Hilberg, "revised, definitive" Destruction of the European 
Jews, Holmes and Meier, New York, 1985, p.966) is in the Peace Palace of the 
Hague, along with the forensically untested human skin samples of unknown 
origin and two steel whips (lMT XVI - 546).  
Of the two British human soap witnesses - signers of mutually contradictory 
hearsay affidavits prepared with the help of other people - John Henry Witton 
has apparently emigrated, while William Anderson Neely lives in Scotland. He 
has declined to discuss his experiences, and appears unaware that his story 
could make him wealthy.  
The "top secret" order to make socks out of human hair (USSR-511), taken 
seriously by Hilberg, page 954, footnote 26) and by the lnstitut fur 
Zeitgeschichte [Organisierter Massenmord in Nazionalsozialistischen 
Vernichtungslagern, by Ino Arndt and Wolfgang Schefler, footnote 33) is an 
"original document", but the Russians took the original back to Russia with 
them.  

The document itself is a nearly illegible negative photostat with a typewritten 
signature, a typewritten heading, an illegible initial certifying it as a "true 
copy", and two German stamps. The socks are not attached.  
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APPENDIX III   
 

The Electrical-Frying-Steaming-Air-pumping-Quicklim e-Trapdoor-Gas Chambers 
(1946)  



 



 



 

 
 



 

 



 



 



   
   



 



 



 



 



PAGE 313, BELZEC: “The Belzec camp is built underground. It is an electric 
crematorium. There are two halls in the underground buildings. People were taken out of 
the railway cars into the first hall. Then they were led naked to the second hall. Here the 
floor resembled an enormous plate. When the crowd of men stood on it, the floor sank 

deep into a pool of water. The moment the men sank up to their necks, a powerful electric 
current of millions of volts was passed through, killing them all at once. The floor rose 
again, and a second electric current was passed through the bodies, burning them until 

nothing was left of the victims save a few ashes.”  

PAGE 408, TREBLINKA: “The second Treblinka camp method, and the most 
widespread one, consisted of pumping all the air out from the chambers with large special 

pumps. By this method death ensued from approximately the same causes as from 
poisoning with carbon monoxide: man was deprived of oxygen.  

And, finally, the third method, less widespread, was killing by steam, based also on 
deprivation of oxygen: the steam drove air out of the chamber.” 

PAGE 375, SOBIBOR: “Gas was filtered into the ‘bathhouse’ through a hose. The 
Germans watched the process of asphyxiation through a tiny window. At a signal the 

supply of gas cut off, the floor of the ‘bathhouse’ opened, and the bodies dropped below. 
The prisoners working underground had to load the bodies and cart them away.” 

PAGE 270, BREENDONCK: “One man, after having his back burned, was sent outside 
to work with 600 pounds of wood tied to his bare back…  

“One cell… contained nothing but an air pump with a vent outside. In the wall was a hole 
through which the Germans forced gas. If the victim was strong enough he could pump in 

fresh air and keep himself alive for a while. The weak died quickly.” 

PAGE 280, FRANCE: “They were poisoned in the camps. In trucks which were meant to 
hold twenty people, the Germans placed a hundred. Quicklime was placed on the floor 

about ten inches deep. The doors were sealed hermetically. These people had to pass their 
water – that would start the lime cooking. Gas and fumes came up and choked them to 

death. Bodies were thrown into special crematories… 

PAGE 364, SOMEPLACE IN RUSSIA: “On the tenth day we were driven to the 
Lykyanovka ravine. We stood there – panic-stricken. From beneath the freshly strewn 

earth streamed rivers of blood, the blood of 56,000 murdered Jews. It cried out to us from 
beneath the earth. My hair turned gray that morning.” 

See also: blackbook.htm 

 

 


